

Michelle Randall

Loveland, CO 80537

bergstromm458_nz9@indeedemail.com

+1 970 980 4583

An experienced and dedicated LPN with 24 years of experience with majority of experience in long term care looking for part time or full time position as I further my education to obtaining my Registered Nurse.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Rehabilitation and Nursing Center of the Rockies - Fort Collins, CO

May 2021 to Present

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Harmony Foundation - Estes Park, CO

November 2020 to May 2021

- Provided care to detox and inpatient residential drug and alcohol rehab.
-

Licensed Practical Nurse

GOOD SAMARITAN SOCIETY AT LOVELAND VILLAGE - Loveland, CO

February 2019 to March 2020

- Updating charts with current status and changes in orders, medications and patient change of condition.
- Ensuring quality of care to assigned patients
- Administering medication to assigned patients from 13 to 26 daily.
- Administering prescribed treatments as ordered for assigned patients 13 to 26 patients daily
- Assist with paperwork for patient admissions, transfers and discharges.
- Advocating for patient needs by thoughtfully addressing patient needs and concerns
- Observing and notifying physician or provider with change in condition of patients

Licensed Practical Nurse

GREENHOUSES AT MIRASOL - Loveland, CO

September 2018 to February 2020

- Administered medication to assigned patients 10 daily in home-like environment
- Administered prescribed treatments as ordered to assigned patients to 10 patients in home-like environment
- Updated charts with current status and changes in orders, medication, and changes in condition
- Ensuring quality of care to assigned patients daily.
- Assisted with paperwork for patient admissions, transfers, and discharges,
- Advocating for patient needs by thoughtfully addressing patient needs and concerns.
- Observing and notifying physician or provider with change in condition of patients.

Education

AAS

Pierce College - Tacoma, WA
2016

Clover Park Technical College
1996

Nursing Licenses

PN

Expires: August 2022

State: CO

Skills

- Admissions and discharges
- BLS for Healthcare Providers Certification
- Collaboration
- Computer experience
- Critical thinking
- Dementia training
- Organized
- Long term care
- Medication administration
- Medical terminology
- Skilled Rehab experience
- Vital signs
- Wound care
- Alzheimer's Care
- Critical Care Experience
- EMR Systems
- Experience Administering Injections
- Laboratory Experience
- Nursing
- Tube Feeding

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

LPN